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Monika Jelínková

Od: Sales Desk (APHA) <salesdesk@apha.gsi.gov.uk>
Odesláno: úterý 27. března 2018 16:50
Komu: Daniela Havlíková
Kopie: jitka.hornickova@svupraha.cz; Vladimír Svoboda; monika.jelinkova@svupraha.cz
Předmět: RE: Order No. R-175/OM/18-370

Dear Daniela,  
Thank you for confirming the order, as per quote 2000000160 sent through last week.  
As we are closed on Friday and Monday for the Easter weekend it is likely this order will not be shipped until next 
week. Once your order is shipped I will send through the tracking details.  
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
Kind regards 
Cat 
 

Catherine Everett 

Sales Office Manager 

APHA Scientific 

 
Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA) 
Telephone: +44 (0)3000 600001 or +44 (0)2080 269500| Fax: +44 (0)1932 357701 | Email: 
catherine.everett@apha.gsi.gov.uk 
Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk | Facebook: aphagov 
Address: APHA Scientific, APHA Weybridge, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey, KT15 3NB 

 
To view our Biological Reagents Catalogue please visit our website APHA Scientific Biological Reagents Catalogue 

 
 

From: Daniela Havlíková [mailto:daniela.havlikova@svupraha.cz]  
Sent: 27 March 2018 15:28 
To: Everett, Catherine (APHA) <Catherine.Everett@apha.gsi.gov.uk> 
Cc: jitka.hornickova@svupraha.cz; Vladimír Svoboda <vladimir.svoboda@svupraha.cz>; 
monika.jelinkova@svupraha.cz 
Subject: Order No. R-175/OM/18-370 
 
Dear business partner, 
 
in the attachment we send you our order. 
Please send us back your acceptance of this order and reconcile the price. 
 
Best regards 
 
 
Daniela Havlíková 
Státní veterinární ústav Praha 
Sídlištní 24/136 
165 03  Praha 6 
 
Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA) This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If 
you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should 
destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for virsuses 
whilst within APHA systems we can accept no resposibility once it has left our systems. Communications on APHA 
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computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for lawful 
purposes.  


